



EVENT REPORT TEMPLATE (Annex H to Quality Control and Monitoring Manual)

This template has to be filled by project partners (organisers) for all IF4TM events (except SC meetings). Furthermore, this template can be used to inform colleagues and partners about other events attended (promoting IF4TM). In the second case please just fill in the first page and delete the chapters thereafter.

| | |
|--|--|
| Author: | Olga Deretic |
| Event Title: | Minutes of the meeting with the management of TCAS |
| Event Date: | 8 November 2016 |
| Event Venue: | TCAS |
| Type of event: (National, international, press conference, promotional event etc.) | Local |
| Short description: | |
| <p>The meeting was organized in order to familiarize some members of the TCAS management with the objectives of the project and the role of TCAS in it. The project members gave a short description of activities which are to be carried out within WP2. The participant agreed that some of the College documents already contain elements of the Third mission of Universities, but they need improvements and further elaboration.</p> <p>The participants agreed that the commission which has been already formed to review the College documents and work on their compatibility should also prepare the documents concerning the third mission.</p> | |
| Organiser(s): | IF4TM TCAS team |
| Agenda: | Enclosed |
| Total number of participants: | 4 |
| Links to further information: | |
| Other personal remarks: | |
| | |



АГЕНДА

01.11.2016.

Агенда састанка директора, председника Савета и представника Правне службе као и учесника у пројекту у вези са унапређењем правног оквира за развој треће мисије
Висока техничка школа струковних студија у Зрењанину
Ђорђа Стратимировића 23

| | | |
|---------------|---|--|
| 13:45 – 13:15 | Регистрација учесника | |
| 13:15 – 13:30 | Уводно обраћање (Увод у тему састанка) | <i>Мр Олга Деретић</i> <i>Контакт особа за пројекат ИФ4ТМ</i> |
| 13:30 – 13:50 | Извештаји о мапирању постојећих правних оквира на високошколским установама у Европи и Србији | <i>Мр Олга Деретић</i> <i>Контакт особа за пројекат ИФ4ТМ</i> |
| 13:50 – 14:20 | Извештаји са састанака Радних група 2, 3, и 4 | <i>Др Милорад Ранчић, члан РГ2</i> <i>Мр Олга Деретић, члан РГ3</i> <i>Др Лубица Ласић Вулићевић, члан РГ4</i> |
| 14:20 – 14:50 | Предлози за припрему недостајућих и измене постојећих регулатива на ВТШССЗР | <i>Дискусија свих учесника</i> |
| 14:50 – 15:10 | Формирање радне групе ВТШССЗР за припрему регулаторних докумената, дефинисање активности, задужења и рокова | <i>Дискусија</i> |



Photos taken during the meeting

